CSV-CORONERS COURT-CPU RESPONSES (CSV)

From: Local Government (DJPR) <lgv@ecodev.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 3:34 PM

To: CSV-CORONERS COURT-CPU RESPONSES (CSV) <cpuresponses@courts.vic.gov.au>

Subject: OFFICIAL: Response to Deputy Coroner's Recommendation - Coroners Court of Victoria
Finding into Death of Arzu Karakoc - COR 2017 1148

OFFICIAL
Dear Ms Warsame

Thank you for your attached email dated 28 June 2022 to the former Minister for Local Government,
following up with the request for the Minister’s written response to the Deputy Coroner’s
recommendation regarding the finding into death of Arzu Karacoc. We note that the Deputy Coroner
recommended changes to the government procurement for transport and logistics services,
requiring companies to adopt heavy vehicle safety improvements in blind spot technology.

Pursuant to the Deputy Coroner’s recommendation, the Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
(DJPR) issued a Local Government Bulletin on 14 February 2022, advising the local government
sector in adopting changes to procurement of transport and logistics services. The Local Government
Victoria bulletin is attached for your reference.

In this instance, there will be no further formal written response from the Minister for Local
Government on this matter.

Thank you for your follow up on this matter.

Regards

Michael Lo

Legislation Projects Officer

Local Government Victoria, Local Government and Suburban Development
Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
https://www.localgovernment.vic.gov.au/

Level 8, 1 Spring Street, Melbourne, Victoria Australia 3000
djpr.vic.gov.au

Linkedin | Youtube | Twitter

We acknowledge the traditional Aboriginal owners of country throughout Victoria and pay our respect to them, their culture and their
Elders past, present and future.
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Government of Victoria, Victoria, Australia.

This email, and any attachments, may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not

distribute or reproduce this e-mail or the attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify us by return email.
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